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From: MHRA Customer Services
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 5:49 PM
To: 
Subject: FOI 24/002 - Freedom of Information request - In what cycle threshold the PCR test detects dead
nucleotides
 
Dear 
 
FOI 24/002
 
Thank you for your email correspondence with our FOI team on 30th of December 2023,
where you submitted an FOI request for the following:
 
In what cycle threshold the PCR test detects dead nucleotides
 
The MHRA does not hold information on dead nucleotides as it is not a scientific term used
in PCR.
 
For your information, below are links to publicly available websites that explain PCR testing
and cycle thresholds.

1. [http://Cycle%20threshold%20(Ct)%20in%20SARS-CoV-2%20RT-PCR%20-
%20GOV.UK%20(www.gov.uk)]Cycle threshold (Ct) in SARS-CoV-2 RT-PCR -
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

2. Explained: COVID-19 PCR Testing and Cycle Thresholds | Public Health Ontario
3. What is a Cycle Threshold Value? (idsociety.org)

 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date
you receive this response and addressed to: [MHRA request email]
 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.
 
If you were to remain dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review, you would have the
right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Please bear in mind
that the Information Commissioner will not normally review our handling of your request
unless you have first contacted us to conduct an internal review. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:
 
The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
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https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.publichealthontario.ca%2Fen%2FAbout%2Fnews%2F2021%2FExplained-COVID19-PCR-Testing-and-Cycle-Thresholds&data=05%7C02%7CMHRACustomerServices%40mhra.gov.uk%7Ce9e3ff4f01784f7eebd408dc20f2cccf%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638421474383658173%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5maB%2FncnjICUOgJMG3BHjBXsCIRASFYiLmVoHp8yHWU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.idsociety.org%2Fcovid-19-real-time-learning-network%2Fdiagnostics%2Fwhat-is-a-cycle-threshold-value%2F%23%2F%2B%2F0%2FpublishedDate_na_dt%2Fdesc%2F&data=05%7C02%7CMHRACustomerServices%40mhra.gov.uk%7Ce9e3ff4f01784f7eebd408dc20f2cccf%7Ce527ea5c62584cd2a27f8bd237ec4c26%7C0%7C0%7C638421474383666663%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mWAtlWKgNPh68Tdgw8qYsQTrcaDsUyLCzWwNknrxiss%3D&reserved=0


SK9 5AF
 
Copyright notice
The information supplied in response to your request is the copyright of MHRA and/or a third
party or parties and has been supplied for your personal use only. You may not sell, resell, or
otherwise use any information provided without prior agreement from the copyright holder.---
--
 
 
Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 4:11 AM
To: MHRA Customer Services <MHRACustomerServices@mhra.gov.uk>
Subject: FOI 24/002 - Freedom of Information request - In what cycle threshold the PCR test detects dead
nucleotides

Dear Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency,

In what cycle threshold the PCR test detects dead nucleotides

Yours faithfully,

-------------------------------------------------------------------

DISCLAIMER This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of
this email is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by using the reply function and then permanently delete what you have
received. Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the
Department of Health's policy on the use of electronic communications. For more information on
the Department of Health's email policy, click DHTermsAndConditions
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